



STEFANUS DONY METTA, S.T., CPE 1

Education	Chemical Engineering
University	Universitas 17 Agustus 1945 Semarang (UNTAG)
University Location	Semarang, Central Java, Indonesia
Date CPE1 Awarded	September 2017

Summary

My name is Stefanus Dony Metta, I was born in Kendal, May 3rd1984, I am the third child of four siblings. Currently, I am studying in Master of Health Law in UNIKA Soegijapranata Semester 2 (two). In 1999-2002 I joined Vocational High School in Chemical Industry Theresiana Santo Paulus. And then, In 2002-2006, I took my bachelor degree in Chemical Engineering in UNTAG Semarang.

Now I'm working in Yayasan Terang Bagi Sejahtera Bangsa as Head of Chemical Laboratory, Chemistry Teacher and purchasing of raw material and chemical equipment.

Work History

- Head of Chemical Laboratory, Chemical Teacher and purchasing of raw material and chemical equipment in Yayasan Terang Bagi Sejahtera Bangsa Semarang (2008-present)
- Manager Operational in PT.Syscom Technology Solusindo (2006-2008)

Training

March 16, 2017 to July 16, 2017

Certified Practicing Engineer Level 1 (CPE 1 - International Association of Certified Practicing Engineer)

May 18, 2017

Certificate of Green Industry Technology 2 Seminary – BBTPPI (Center for Industrial Pollution Prevention Technology)

May 6, 2017

Certificate of Cyber Law in Health Service and the Implication of Medical Workers National Seminary – Magister in Health Law UNIKA Soegijapranata, Semarang

December 3-4.2016

Awareness Training For Occupational Health & Safety Management System Based On PP No.50/2012 – Bina Profesi Institute

December 3-4.2016

Awareness Training For 5S-Workplace Organization – Bina Profesi Institute

December 3-4.2016

Awareness Training For Quality Management System Based On ISO 9001:2005 – Bina Profesi Institute

December 3-4.2016

Awareness Training For Occupational Health & Safety Management System Based On OHSAS 18001:2007 – Bina Profesi Institute

December 3-4.2016

Awareness Training For Environmental Management System Based On ISO 14001:2015 – Bina Profesi Institute

October 22, 2016

Seminar and National Symposium on Counterfeit Drugs, Pharmaceutical Supervision and Juridical Health Service Problem - Master in Health Law UNIKA Soegijapranata, Semarang

February 26 - 27, 2011 & March 12,26, 2011

Certificate of Head of Laboratory – UNNES (Universitas Negeri Semarang)

Awards

- The second best graduates at the Faculty of Engineering, Chemical Engineering Department UNTAG Semarang in 2006
- Favorite teacher of class XI IPA 2011 in Yayasan Terang Bagi Sejahtera Bangsa Semarang.
- Favorite teacher of class XII IPA 2012 in Yayasan Terang Bagi Sejahtera Bangsa Semarang.